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https://www.arabstates.undp.org/content/rbas/ar/home/sustainable-devel-
opment-goals.html

clanlly auudliild gkl japoll
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
United Arab Emirates | éanioll &yl wljloll déga

http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae

duigrialll doganlly Glogleol Ao
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | gyaulddleo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

claalld dolll ol
The General Authority for Statistics
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &agsudlayy=ll@alooll

http://www.cdsi.gov.sa

Wloglsollg clanld gubgll j4yoll
The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - yloc d&idaluu

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

clanllg ynaill jlos
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | jaddlga
http://lwww.gsa.gov.qa

clanlld djasoll g)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygallaga
http://www.csb.gov.kw



